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INFORMATION BULLETIN NO. 14-03

DATE: October 1, 2013

TO: ADOT Project Managers
Resident Engineers
Consuitant Engineering Firms

FROM: Engineering Consultants Section (ECS)
SUBJECT: SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS {SBCs)
Pursuant to 49 CFR Par{ 26.39, the U. 5. Department of Transportation (DOT) requires the Arizona Depariment of

Transportation (ADOT) to include in ADOT's DBE Program an element to incorporate contracting requirements to
facilitate participation by Small Business Concerns (5BCs) in contract procurements for prime Consultants and

Subconsultants by taking all reasonable steps to eliminate obstacles to SBCs' participation.

Effective Qctober 1, 2013, all ECS contract advertisements, for professional architectural and/or engineering {A/E}
service soficitations (See Section 4.49 [Participation By Small Business Concerns] & SQQ Section |l [Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises Program}} have been updated to include the SBC requirement.

58Cs are for-profit businesses registered to do businesses in Arizona that meet the Small Business Administration {SBA)
size standards for average annual revenue criteria for its primary North American Industry Classification System (NAICS)
code.

While the SBC component of the DEE Program does not require utilization goals on projects, ADOT strongly encourages
prime Consuitants to utilize small businesses that are registered in Arizona Unified Transportation Registration and
Certification Systems {AZ UTRACS) on their contracts, in addition to certified DBEs. Visit AZ UTRACS, SBC Registration tab
at hitps://adot.dbesystem.com/FrontEnd/StartVendor.asp to search for certified DBEs and registered $BCs that can be
utilized on the contract. See attachment for an additional component of the DBE & SBC Program.

If you have any questions regarding this builetin, contact the ECS at {602) 712-7525.
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